

18
Accordingly to appointment, we have visited John
Chadwick, which was to a good degree of satisfac-
tion —

We have unity with his request being
granted — ~~Respectfully~~ —

6th mo 21st 1832 —

Jos. Townsend
Joseph King Jr

To Baltimore monthly meeting
for the Eastern & Western Districts }

19
Indian Spring Preparative Meeting [In unity with the
Ancient Yearly Meeting of Friends] Held the 27th of the 6th Month
1832

To attend the ensuing Monthly Meeting we appoint
Isaac B Hopkins as our Representative

Extracted from the Minutes
Thomas Levering Clk